From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)

To 06 ]
Cc: Cooper, David (Fed); Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Dilithium/Falcon internal presentation
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 6:52:56 PM

Ok, attempt made to share on Drive
folder is "stuff"

Don't know when we'll present; sometime in the next 6 weeks or so, | suppose

From: Rene Peralta (S} EIEGG_

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>

Cc: Cooper, David A. (Fed) <david.cooper@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Dilithium/Falcon internal presentation

When are we presenting? I am in Chile until the 23rd. I may not have access to the
submissions. Can you put them on Google drive and share with _?

Let me know.

René.

On October 15, 2021 at 4:13:15 pm -03:00, Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>
wrote:

My thought was that we would have slides covering all material as objecetively as
possible

Then we could have a slide or two each, for each of our opinions/whys (we could
do this blind, if we like -- commit to no changes after we decommit opinion slides

=)

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 3:11 PM
To: Cooper, David A. (Fed) <david.cooper@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)

<rene.peralta@nist.cov>; N

Subject: Dilithium/Falcon internal presentation

Want to meet to start discussing how to put this together?

When is good?



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hKRUPYrAQoE





